From: McGee Ill, Hugh E [hmcgee@lehman.com]. Sent:8/5/2008 6:49 AM.

To: McDade, Bart [bomcdade@lehman.com].
Cc:

Bec: .

Subject:  Fw:..

Need to juggle with M

————— Original Message -----

From: Cho, Kunho

To: McDade, Bart; Isaacs, Jeremy; McGee Ill, Hugh E; Bhattal, Jasjit
Sent: Tue Aug 05 05:07:33 2008

Subject: Fw:

Just had another call with ES and as suggested below he would very much like to have a brief session with four of
you before we start management mtgs. It seems there are some issues with PWC's view or lack thereof with respect
to commercial portfolio.

————— Original Message -----

From: Cho, Kunho

To: McDade, Bart; Bhattal, Jasjit; McGee Ill, Hugh E
Sent: Tue Aug 05 14:09:23 2008

ES wants to start tomorrow's(Tuesday) session with discussions on their DD findings/issues with LB senior
management following their internal briefing. We should start at 9:30 and allocate about one hour on this topic
followed by divisional reviews. | believe all three of you should attend the session.

Best,

Kunho
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